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6. Question 6 
 
Will barb wire arms face out? 
 
Response: Yes 
 

7. Question 7 
 
Can excess dirt from fence post holes be left onsite? 
 
Response: Excess dirt may be left onsite as long as it is spread evenly and level with the surrounding landscape. 
 

8. Question 8 
 
Are we able to come back at a future date and time and view the sites? 
 
Response: The mandatory pre-bid and site visit that was held on Thursday, September 5, 2019 was the only 
opportunity to view/walk the sites. No future dates/times will be provided due to the project timeline to complete 
the work. 
 

9. Question 9 
 
Will Water be available on site and easily accessible? 
 
Response: SAWS will provide a water source for project. Contractor responsible for any transport of water. 
  

10. Question 10 
 
Are Permits required for this Project? 
 
Response: No 
 

11. Question 11 
 
Can Baseline Schedule be done on Excel Spreadsheet? 
 
Response: Yes 
 
   

 
END OF ADDENDUM 

 
This Addendum is two (2) page(s) in its entirety. 
 


	ADP4B23.tmp
	ADDENDUM 3
	September 11, 2019




